



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear sirs,

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID OP 127 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Reporting rates for adverse events

Your request is set out below:

1. Which local risk management system does your trust currently use please? (eg: Ulysses 2000 Ltd / InPhase Ltd / RL Datix etc etc)

The local risk management system used by KMPT is InPhase

2. How many responses are required as a minimum for your staff to complete a patient safety report?

Please could you provide clarification on what information it is you are requesting for this question as all patient safety incidents are reported within our organisation and then either upgraded or downgraded after the incident has been reviewed and investigated.

3. On average how many patient safety forms have been completed by your staff per month over the previous 6-month period please?

On average a total of 1605 patient safety forms have been completed per month

4. What is your ratio of events associated with harm to events associated with no harm please?

90% of the incidents reported resulted in no harm and 10% with harm

5. How many staff does your organisation employ?

The head count as of the 9th May 2023 the total staff members employed by the trust was 3723

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department